
From : arnab samanta <arnab_samanta@aymgroup.com>

Subject : Re: Termination of membership from Man-made
Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional committee,
TXD 31

To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

Email Textiles BIS

Re: Termination of membership from Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products
sectional committee, TXD 31

Sat, Nov 25, 2023 12:15 AM

Respected Sir

Its my humble request not to terminate our membership from the committee.

Given the situation that i had been travelling out of my office in both the previous two
meetings, i request for a reconsideration.

I will make sure that i attend all subsequent meetings and if at all by chance i am not
available, will ask my team member to represent our company.

Looking forward for a positive response.

Regards,
Arnab
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From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:11:55 PM
To: Arnab Samanta <arnab_samanta@aymgroup.com>
Subject: Termination of membership from Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional
committee, TXD 31

NOTE: This email is received from an external sender outside of AYM group domain
network. Be thoughtful about opening any attachment or replying / forwarding it further.
This message is displayed as per best practices of cyber security.

Our Ref: TXD/31                                                                              Date: 24 November 2023

Subject:  Termination  of  membership  from  Man-made  Fibres,  Cotton  and  their  Products
sectional committee, TXD 31
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Dear Shri Arnab Samanta,

It is informed that you are representing AYM Syntex, Silvassa in Man-made Fibres, Cotton and
their Products sectional committee, TXD 31.

I would like to draw your attention to our  email  dated  17  October  2023  wherein  it  was
informed  that as  per  the  direction  of  the  competent  authority,  absence  from  two  consecutive
meetings of the sectional committee will result in the termination of the membership of the sectional
committee.

It is observed that you were not able to attend the last two meetings of Man-made Fibres, Cotton and
their Products sectional committee, TXD 31 held on 11 October 2023 and 09 November 2023.

Given the importance of the issues being discussed and the importance placed by the government on
improving both the speed and scale along with the quality of standard formulation, it is informed
that the membership of your organization in Man-made Fibres, Cotton and their Products sectional
committee, TXD 31 is terminated with immediate effect.

With regards

J K Gupta/ ! " ग$%ता
Head, Textiles Department/ (म$ख, व,ा-द -वभाग
Bureau of Indian Standards/ भारतीय मानक 5य6रो
9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg/ ९ बहा;र शाह ज़फर माग?
New Delhi/ नई -दAली
011-23231282/ ०११ -२३२३१२८२
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------------------------------------------- The contents of this
e-mail are privileged and confidential material which exclusively
and solely belongs to AYM Group. The information is solely
intended for the individual/entity it is addressed to. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message, you are notified that
you are not authorized in any which way whatsoever to read,
forward, print, retain, copy or disseminate, or take any action in
reliance of the information received in this message or any part
of it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would request
you to please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete it from your computer immediately to avoid any
legal action against you. This e-mail message including
attachment(s), if any, is believed to be free of any virus and AYM
Group is not responsible for any loss or damage arising in any way
from its use. Any statements/views/suggestions/opinion/advice
expressed in the email/attachments are solely attributable to
individual sender and not binding on AYM Group.
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